
 
 

Faculty Professional Development Committee  
Agenda  

November 13, 2019 
2:30 – 4:00 p.m., L-201 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
Rosa Brambila Fuller, Faculty Co-chair   
Duane Rumsey, Administrative Council Member  
Dr. Irit Gat, Administrative Council Member  
VACANT – Administrative Council Member 
Mark Hoffer, Faculty Member 
Dr. Rona Brynin, Faculty Member 
Dr. De’Nean Coleman-Carew, Faculty Member 
Dr. Zia Nisani, Faculty Member 
Tiesha Klundt, Faculty Member 
Dr. Barbara Fredette, Faculty Member 
Jane Bowers, Faculty Member 
John Wanko, Faculty Member 
Walter Briggs – Faculty Member 
Dr. Jeffery Cooper – Faculty Member 
Dr. Liette Bohler, Tenure Evaluation Coordinator  
Greg Krynen, Technical Liaison  
Nate Dillon, Faculty Union Rep  
Michelle Hernandez, Confidential Management/Supervisory/Administrators 
Rochelle Guardado - Adjunct Representative 
Gwenn Preston, Classified Representative  
VACANT - ASO Member 

Items  Action  

I. Opening Comments from Faculty Co-chair   

II. Open comments from the Public    

III. Approval of Agenda  A.  

IV. Approval of Minutes A. October 23, 2019 FPDC Meeting 

V. Discussion Items A. FPD Proposal Workshops 
B. FPD Mentorship Program 

VI. Action Items  A. Spring Welcome Back Agenda - Finalize 
B. Breakout Group Updates with Recommended Changes 

• FPD website - Rona/DeNean Workgroup Leads 
• FPD 2020-21 Solicitations + Calendar – Zia’s Workgroup 

Leads 
• FPD Contract System – Greg Krynen 

VII.  Information Items  A. Professional Milestones Date and Solicitations 

VIII. Adjournment  

Next Meeting: 3/11/20  
* Identify proxy on sign-in sheet 



 
  

  

Faculty Professional Development Committee  
Draft Minutes  

October 23, 2019 
2:30 – 4:00 p.m. 
L-201 
 

Type of Meeting: Regular  
Please Review/Bring: Agenda packet  
  

COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
Rosa Brambila Fuller, Faculty Co-chair   
Duane Rumsey, Administrative Council Member  
Dr. Irit Gat, Administrative Council Member  
VACANT – Administrative Council Member 
Mark Hoffer, Faculty Member - ABSENT 
Dr. Rona Brynin, Faculty Member 
Dr. De’Nean Coleman-Carew, Faculty Member 
Dr. Zia Nisani, Faculty Member 
Tiesha Klundt, Faculty Member 
Dr. Barbara Fredette, Faculty Member 
Jane Bowers, Faculty Member 
John Wanko, Faculty Member 
Walter Briggs – Faculty Member 
Dr. Jeffery Cooper – Faculty Member 
Dr. Liette Bohler, Tenure Evaluation Coordinator  
Greg Krynen, Technical Liaison - ABSENT 
Nate Dillon, Faculty Union Rep  
Michelle Hernandez, Confidential Management/Supervisory/Administrators 
Rochelle Guardado - Adjunct Representative 
Gwenn Preston, Classified Representative – Desiree Lee, Proxy 
VACANT - ASO Member 

Items  Action  

I.  Opening Comments  
from Faculty Co-chair  

 

II.  Open comments from  
the Public  

  

III.    Approval of Agenda  A.  

IV.    Approval of Minutes A. October 9, 2019 FPDC Meeting 

V.  Discussion Items A. AVID Campus Plan 
B. Spring Welcome Back Agenda 
C. FPD Standards and Maximum Hours 

VI.    Action Items  A. Spring Welcome Back Agenda 
B. Breakout Group Updates with Recommended Changes 

• FPD website - Rona/DeNean Workgroup Leads 
• FPD 2020-21 Solicitations + Calendar – Zia’s Workgroup Leads 



 

• FPD Contract System – Greg Krynen 

VII.  Information Items  A. Professional Milestones – 5/8/20 Proposed Date and Survey Request 
B. Sabbatical Proposal Solicitation and Reports 
C. NISOD 

VIII. Adjournment  

Next Meeting: 11/13/19  
 

* Identify proxy on sign-in sheet 













 

Approved: February 12, 2020 Faculty Professional Development Committee Meeting 

 

Faculty Professional Development Committee  
Minutes 

November 13, 2019 
2:30 – 4:00 p.m., L-201 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
Rosa Brambila Fuller, Faculty Co-chair   
Duane Rumsey, Administrative Council Member, Absent proxy Dr. Gat 
Dr. Irit Gat, Administrative Council Member  
VACANT – Administrative Council Member 
Mark Hoffer, Faculty Member 
Dr. Rona Brynin, Faculty Member, Absent 
Dr. De’Nean Coleman-Carew, Faculty Member 
Dr. Zia Nisani, Faculty Member 
Tiesha Klundt, Faculty Member 
Dr. Barbara Fredette, Faculty Member 
Jane Bowers, Faculty Member, Proxy Heidi Williams 
John Wanko, Faculty Member 
Walter Briggs – Faculty Member 
Dr. Jeffery Cooper – Faculty Member 
Dr. Liette Bohler, Tenure Evaluation Coordinator  
Greg Krynen, Technical Liaison  
Nate Dillon, Faculty Union Rep  
Michelle Hernandez, Confidential Management/Supervisory/Administrators 
Rochelle Guardado - Adjunct Representative 
Gwenn Preston, Classified Representative  
VACANT - ASO Member 

Items  Action  

I. Opening Comments from Faculty Co-chair  Welcome 

II. Open comments from the Public   None 

III. Approval of Agenda  A. Approved - Unanimous 

IV. Approval of Minutes A. October 23, 2019 FPDC Meeting 

V. Discussion Items A. FPD Proposal Workshops 
Workshops to help faculty write successful FPD proposals are 
on 11/20/19 and 11/22/19. Remind colleagues. 

B. FPD Mentorship Program –  
Faculty Engagement Programs will be under the umbrella name 
of Faulty Engagement Programs. They are: 
Instructional Exchange Program – STD 1 /semester 
Faculty Mentorship Program – STD 2 / semester or year-long 
Faculty Learning Communities – STD 2 year-long program 
*Faculty Inquiry Groups – STD 1* (new) semester or year-long 
 



 

Approved: February 12, 2020 Faculty Professional Development Committee Meeting 

An update was given to members describing each group 
description, application deadlines, reporting requirements, 
duration and participation to date. A suggestion was made to 
include a new program called Faculty Inquiry Groups. Google 
Classrooms and Zoom could be used for faculty seeking off 
campus options.  
 
All programs are required to provide a report at the end of the 
semester.   
 
The Faculty Learning Communities (FLCs) will remain as a one-
year commitment.  Application deadline will change from 
Spring to Fall to coincide with submission of FPD contracts and 
start of the semester.  

 
Action Item: The suggestion was made to market the Faculty 
Mentorship Program more, perhaps during new faculty and 
adjunct orientations.  
 
Action Item:  The handbook needs to be updated to 20 hour 
cap for Mentorship Program (it currently incorrectly states 40 
hours can be earned) – Approved Unanimously 
 
These are more faculty intensive programs and offer faculty an 
opportunity to delve into their discipline or areas that apply to 
their teaching, along with increased ties to the AVC community. 
There was discussion about the amount of time and energy 
needed to monitor these new FPD offerings. They support 
other changes going on at AVC including Vision for Success, 
campus goals etc. In the future there will be a need for 
someone to coordinate these program.  There was discussion 
about possibly having a campus liaison to help organize and 
monitor the Faculty Engagement groups.  The structure needs 
to be developed, but perhaps it could be tied to other initiatives 
on campus such as Guided Pathways, grant or Center for 
teaching excellence.  More discussion to follow and eventual 
coordination with Van Rider. 
 

VI. Action Items  A. Spring Welcome Back Agenda – Finalize 
Action Item: Move “Narratives” event from session 2 to session 
3. 
Action Item:  Postpone Media Caption event to another time. 
Action Item: Postpone Undergraduate Research event (Dr. 
Nisani will perform during the normal semester). 
Action item: Check to see if Avid Strategies can be included in 
other events (such as perhaps Nursing) and remove AVID event. 
Action Item: Move Program Review event to second session. 
Action Item:  Either move Nursing or Union event to first 
session. 
 



 

Approved: February 12, 2020 Faculty Professional Development Committee Meeting 

B. Breakout Group Updates with Recommended Changes 
• FPD website - Rona/DeNean Workgroup Leads 

Significant changes were made, but it is not quite ready 
to view.  

• FPD 2020-21 Solicitations + Calendar – Zia’s Workgroup 
Leads 

• FPD Contract System – Greg Krynen 
VII.  Information Items  A. Professional Milestones Date and Solicitations 

Honors Convocation is also on May 8th in the morning when 
Professional Milestones in planned.  
 
Action Item: It was decided to move the Professional 
Milestones event to May 15th. 
 

VIII. Adjournment Meeting adjourned 3:53pm 

Next Meeting: 2/12/20  
* Identify proxy on sign-in sheet 


	11-13-19 FPDC Agenda Packet
	11-13-19 FPDC Agenda
	10-23-19 FPDC Draft Minutes
	11-13-19 FPDC Agenda Packet RF

	11-13-19 FPDC Approved Minutes

